

Rebecca Cauthron, *flutist*

"A charismatic, engaging flutist... bold and daring... brilliantly sensitive... interprets, conforms, and becomes the music." -**Walfrid Kujala**, *Chicago Symphony, Northwestern University*

Summary

22 years of performing and teaching experience

Performing: 22 years of orchestral, chamber, solo

Teaching: Award winning students –national competition winners, college scholarships, concerto competition prizes, all-state placements, Greater Dallas Youth Orchestra, outstanding state soloists

Education

Masters of Teaching - Music and Early Childhood Music, Texas Woman's University
Bachelor of Music, Flute Performance, University of North Texas, Magna Cum Laude

Experience

- **Teaching/Leadership**

Adjunct Professor of Flute, Mountain View College 2017-Present

Duncanville ISD - Private Flute Instructor, 2004-Present

Coppell ISD - Flute Instructor, 1995-2006

East Dallas Children's Music - Early Childhood Music Instructor, 1998 to Present - Outstanding National Educator Award

National Flute Association – Program Chair/Director, Youth Flute Day, 2010-2018

- **Writing**

The Potential Contender ©2010 - Internationally acclaimed beginning flute book

Miscellaneous articles published in national and state flute and early childhood publications

- **Solo Recitals/Lectures**

Bryn Mawr College, East Texas A&M University,
University of North Texas, Dallas Baptist University

- **Orchestra/Chamber**

Flower Mound Symphony Orchestra - Principal Flute and Piccolo, 1999-2002

Children's Chorus of Greater Dallas - Resident Flutist

Texas Voices – Resident Flutist through 2016

Performed the Flute, Piccolo, Bass Flute, Native American Flute, Chinese Dizi Flute, Fife

Valley Forge National Historic Park - Valley Forge, PA – Fifer

Greater Dallas Youth Orchestra - Assistant Principal, Piccolo, 1991-1995

Other – Freelance local wind symphonies, orchestras, flute choirs, churches, touring artists

Teachers & Masterclasses

- **Principal Instructors**

Don Bailey (current)

Mary Karen Clardy

Jennifer McKenzie

- **Masterclasses** (participant)

Michel Debost, Walfrid Kujala, Gary Shocker, Zart Dombourian Eby, Jean Larson

Garver, Angeleita Floyd, Jim Walker, Pamela Youngblood, Helen Blackburn

References

Don Bailey – Flutist, recording artist, author, publisher, professor

Cathy Mathia – East Dallas Children's Music